AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOWBROOK
TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY January 5 2021, AT 7:00 PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL, 835 MIDWAY DRIVE, IN
THE VILLAGE OF WILLOWBROOK, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC THE VILLAGE WILL BE UTILIZING A CONFERENCE CALL FOR THIS
MEETING.

THE PUBLIC CAN UTILIZE THE FOLLOWING CALL IN NUMBER:
Dial in number; 1{312)626-6799
Meeting ID- 968 8342 2014
Password: 009437

A. CALLTO ORDER

B. ROLLCALL

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1) December 1 2020 Regular meeting of the Parks & Recreation

Commission

D. REPORTS
1) Maintenance updates

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS- Replacement & repair of playground equipment
1) Talk Tubes- All Parks
2) Vine Climber at Willow Pond

F. NEW BUSINESS
1) Review of FY2021-22 Park & Recreation Budget

G. VISITOR’S BUSINESS- Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes
per person.

H. COMMUNICATIONS

.  ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
HELD ON TUESDAY December 1 2020, AT THE VILLAGE HALL, 835 MIDWAY DRIVE,
WILLOWBROOK, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DUE TO THE COVID 19 PANDEMIC, THE VILLAGE WILL BE UTILIZING A ZOOM
CONFERENCE CALL FOR THIS MEETING.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Robert Pionke called the meeting to order at the hour of 7:00 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL

Those present at roll call were: Commissioner Ronald Kanaverskis and Parks and Recreation Manager John
Fenske.

Present Via Conference Call, Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic were Chairman Robert Pionke &
Commissioners Laurie Landsman, Carol Lazarski and Doug Stetina.
ABSENT: Commissioner Lorraine Grimsby.

A QUORUM WAS DECLARED
2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Minutes — November Special Meeting — Parks & Recreation Commission

The Commission reviewed the November 10, 2020 minutes. Commissioner Landsman noted
two spelling mistakes.

MOTION: A Motion was made by Commissioner Stetina and seconded by Commissioner
Landsman to approve the November 10, 2020 minutes, as corrected.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Kanaverskis, Landsman, Lazarski, Pionke and Stetina.
NAYS: None. ABSENT: Grimsby.

4. REPORT

Manager Fenske gave a report on the following Maintenance Items.

He noted that with the wind storms over the last few weeks, there were some dead trees that came down at
both Borse Community Park & Willow Pond. The aerators at Prairie Trail Park were not working. The
breaker keeps tripping. A service call has been placed. He then reported that the sewer vault at Farmingdale
Park will need to be replaced. This will come out of the Municipal Services budget. Commissioner
Kanaverskis asked if this posed a safety hazard. Manager Fenske said no, that the cover is still there and it
is blocked off. Commissioner Stetina mentioned that the lights at Willow Pond were not working correctly.
Chairman Pionke asked if any progress has been made on repairing or replacing the talk tubes at
Farmingdale Park. Manager Fenske said he is still looking into options for this.

Commissioner Stetina asked when the holiday lights at Willow Pond were going to be put up. Manager
Fenske replied hopefully sometime this week. Chairman Pionke asked why they were not put up earlier.



Page 2
Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting
December 1, 2020

Manager Fenske said he was not sure. Commissioner Kanaverskis suggested that for next year, we put in
the contract a date that the lights be set up by, and the Commission agreed.

5. DISCUSSION

Commissioner Landsman asked to review the discussion about planting a tree for Arbor Day since
Commissioner Larazski missed the last meeting. She asked when Arbor Day is, and Commissioner Lazarski
said it was the last Friday in April. Manager Fenske stated that he will have a better idea if there will be
any funds available come March. Commissioner Landsman asked how that will work.
Manager Fenske said he did run the idea past the Village Administrator, who said he is not opposed to it
but since there are no funds specifically budgeted to plant a tree for Arbor Day, we have to wait until March
to see if money is available. Commissioner Kanaverskis asked that a line item be added to the budget
specifically for this. Manager Fenske said he was planning on doing this. Commissioner Kanaverskis also
asked for a list of past projects that were turned down by the Village Board. Commissioner Landsman
inquired about using the Arbor Day tree for the memorial to former Commissioner Weigus. Manager
Fenske said this is not possible. Commissioner Lazarski said we need to find a better way to promote the
memorial program.

Commissioner Stetina said that he talked to the owner of the Willowbrook Ice Rink and asked if there is
anyway to promote it on the Village website. Manager Fenske said this would not be his decision to make.

Commissioner Landsman asked about the Village email list, and if there was any way to see how many
people are signed up to get the Parks information. Manager Fenske said he can, and that most of the
addresses listed are at least 10 years old and may not be active.

Commissioner Stetina asked if there will be money budgeted for restocking the ponds. Manager Fenske
said there will be.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. 2021 Park & Recreation Commission Meeting Dates
Chairman Pionke asked if there are any questions on the Proposed meeting Dates. Manager Fenske said
that the date in June is wrong it should be June 1% not the 8%, After a discussion, the submitted dates were
approved by the Commission.

b. Review of 2021 Park & Recreation Calendar

Commissioner Landsman suggested canceling the 2021 Easter egg hunt. Chairman Pionke asked if the
commission wanted to discuss this to see if there might be a safe way to hold this event. The commission
said to cancel this event. All other events will be discussed as needed. Chairman Pionke asked about BRW
Girls’ softball and if this is something that should be held. Manager Fenske said they were able to hold
games this past fall, and did follow all IDPH guidelines.

Commissioner Stetina asked why Commissioner Grimsby was not in attendance. Chairman Pionke stated
she had a previous engagement. Commissioner Stetina then asked about the vacant seats on the commission,
and if the Village board is going to fill them. Manager Fenske said until somebody volunteers, the seat will
be empty.



Page 3
Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting
December 1, 2020

T VISITORS’ BUSINESS

None presented.

8. COMMUNICATIONS

None presented
9. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Made by Commissioner Stetina, seconded by Commissioner Lazarski to adjourn the meeting at
the hour of 7:35p.m.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Chairman Pionke, Commissioners Kanaverskis, Landsman, and Stetina.
NAYS: None. ABSENT: Grimsby

MOTION DECLARED CARRIED
PRESENTED, READ, and APPROVED,

, 2020

Chairman

Minutes transcribed by Parks & Recreation Manager Fenske



VILLAGE OF WILLOWBROOK

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting
AGENDA ITEM - Summary Sheet

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION

Report- Maintenance Updates MEETING DATE

January 5 2021

COMMISSION REVIEW

Report Discussion [:l Seeking Feedback D

ITEM HISTORY (PREVIOUS PARK COMMISSION REVIEWS, ACTIONS RELATED TO THIS ITEM, OTHER HISTORY)
Update on Maintenance issues in the parks from December 1, 2020 to lanuary 5, 2021
Aerator at Prairie Trail Park

Sewer Line at Prairie Trail Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION




z/l Z6L8ISIVBEDLILI0BZIVIMOOHOIIBAqAIYSZIIODAS LiWE( L8 LIQWEI=EIEPAZ0 86°US | L9406 'BE' L BSESSE 8- /91008, | Y@ sdew oo ajBoobmmmy/sdpy

MBIA 19218
8|boog -~ A

sloul|j| "jooiqmoljim

= \‘Aa

.,‘..Aw. K

py SiH uopusielg yLes  Sclejy 2|60

sdeypy 8|6009) - pY S|iIH uopusIelD ¥L6S o



VILLAGE OF WILLOWBROOK

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting
AGENDA ITEM - Summary Sheet

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION Are pictures
Discussion- Playground Amenities MEETING DATE
January 5 2021

COMMISSION REVIEW

Report|:| Discussion [X] Seeking Feedback [ ]

ITEM HISTORY (PREVIOUS PARK COMMISSION REVIEWS, ACTIONS RELATED TO THIS ITEM, OTHER HISTORY)
Continuing the discussion from previous meetings about playground amenities at the following parks:
A) Talk Tubes at All Parks
B) Vine Climbers at Willow Pond
Included in the packet are pictures showing the Willow Pond site

Conceptual drawing & proposal that was submitted to the Commission for approval

REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK

STAFF RECOMMENDATION




Description of work needed to install two (2) Gametime Low Vine Climbers #33010 to existing location
at Willow Pond Park:

Picture one (1) shows location of new climber and area that would need to be excavated/graded to
provide for ASTM required fall zone of 6’ on the east side of current location.

Picture two (2) shows location of new climber and the area that would need to be excavated/graded to
provide for ASTM required fall zone on the west side of current location. This would require removal of
existing ADA ramp and removal and relocation of green bench and part of the concrete path.

Picture three (3) shows that pole # 1 would need to be turned 50 degrees for it to be orientated
correctly for the equipment to be used properly.

The next sheet is the proposal presented to the Park Commission in Feb. 2015 for their approval. Note
that the equipment shown are two Gametime #38011 High Vine climbers. The proposal does not show
the missing equipment.



T wu&é&

S




w
4
:«.

3. ‘
3
&
g
3

W




John Fenske

John Fenske

From

Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:44 AM

John Fenske

VC

Sent
To:

Subject:

Pietore 3

geds To BE Torwed 70

'Po[g $2 1s Compect

Pl F( N



b # DOy pod Em
{y # uoydo) jpsodo.d spod Abld $40Z - PunoiBAoid PuOd MOJIIA




VILLAGE OF WILLOWBROOK

Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting
AGENDA ITEM - Summary Sheet

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION

New Business- FY 2021-2022 budget MEETING DATE
January 5 2021

COMMISSION REVIEW

Report[ | Discussion Seeking Feedback [X

ITEM HISTORY (PREVIOUS PARK COMMISSION REVIEWS, ACTIONS RELATED TO THIS ITEM, OTHER HISTORY)
Discussion on the FY2021-22 budget.

Included in the packet is the proposed budget along with a screen shot of the “notes” section of the budget
software.

Also included is a listing of previous projects that have not been completed.

REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK

STAFF RECOMMENDATION




969 10 569-56S

7/9 19pun pundg ‘saumyipuadxg
08 pjnom d1D a8ejn paaoidde uo paseq 138png
- pa198png WwioJy s3Wod SIWALI TYNAIAIONT SY swiay

sjuawanoldu JYD ‘uoilenousy punolsield/led Auy sajdwexy spuny Auy Aauo ayvyod IOVTIA OL QILNISTHd Aeuonassig
SINALI AYYNOILIYISIA 335 : - - LINIWHOTIAIA MYVd ALINNWINODD 969-565
SINALI AYYNOILIYDSIA 335 - ny 00002 S1INWIAOHAINI YYvd $69-565
SWALI AHYNOILIHDSIA 335 - 008 008°0T SLINWIAOYDINI LHNOD £69-565
oot 00v SININIAQUINI ANOJ £¥9-565
{z2oz) Aeq Joquy ‘(TZ0T) s3usna Bulysid =8 Al3-auy 00€ 00z 00z SINVYD0Ud ONINdS T2Z1-985
(zz0Z-T70T) 32143510 JBd 28p1Y 1InG Yum uny 0ov's 00v's oov's Bunds/1m3UIM-INYYD0Ud S HOINIS L15-585
(tzoz) 009'¢ 000e 000°‘s JINDId ALINNININOD LST-S85
(tzoz) 002's 000°s 0009 ALY¥VYd AVAITOH SST-585
981 ZZ0Z 404 ASUOIN !TZ0Z HO4 QITTIONYD 009°¢ 009°€T 000'sT 30vH — IN3AT V¥I1D3dS #51-585
(tzoz) 00s 00§ 00T'T 1N3AT TOOHDS 0L Xove £9T-685
(Tzoz) dn-19s Aejdsip Jy8) Jo 3502 sapnpu| 009t 006"y 006'% ONILHOIN 334L 7ST-585
(tzoz) 00S8‘T 00S'T 00S'T LHOSIN 3IAOW -LNIAI TVID3dS ATINVA TST-985
(zzot) Juny 833 Ja3se3 g (TZ0Z) AHed usamo||eH 000 000'E 000°E YIAHLO -SLN3AT TVID3dS S,NIHATIHD 0ST-585
2T/€ -TZ/1T Wolj sweidold 000°T 0 0002 SINVHOOU HILNIM TZT-585
(TZ0T) 3113810 Y1ed 28pHY 11ng Yum uny 00v's 00t's 0ov's [led-INYYD0Yd S HOINIS £L15-08S
TZ/TT 03 Tz/6 Woly sweidoid 009 n) 009 SINYYD0Yd 11vd 811-08S
(T20z) 3013510 30ed 28p1Y Ling yiim uny oor's 00t's oov's J3WWNS-NYYOOHd S HOINIS LIS-SLS
(T2/8-12/9) 11eqYOS J94-0D ‘s3uans Sulysid aalL 0092 0082 SINYHDOYUd YAWIANS 6T1-G45
pues 1@ ya|nw punosdield ‘Juswdinba punoiBAeld ‘saiuawe yied Jo ¥/Y 000"t 00S'E 000°L AINIWINDI MHvd -JONVNILNIVIN TT-04S
§33.J3 mau Jo aseyaind sapnjou 000'sZT 006'0ZT 000°SET IONVYNILNIVIA GILOVHINOD T8Z-04LS
00021 00001 00001 FONYNILNIVIA QT314TIVE 087-04S
siuana ajdiynw Jo4 pasn sayddng 000T 000'T 000t S3I1ddNS TvYINID/ID1440 TOE-0SS

ailsanbay aanouddy aiLsanoay
S3LON T¢I 12-0ZAd TZ-0ZAd NOILdI¥D$3a H3IGINNN 19

"220T ‘,,0€ |1dy 01 TZOT “,sT ABIN "Z202-T20ZA4 139AN9 A3S0d0¥d LNINLYYCIA ¥'3d

oz/ze/en




MII tsuu_. .I._

00000¢E
00 0¥

T nhb,_‘roc..a‘vvoswag u.Emb

».......“_.mmww... ;
Ui Jo RGN
0o SiHON |

e e e Bt

000 SI1ddNS/SLNINHSIHATY zZw

000 5 ID4IS04 ¥ ONINIHS U3TVW 3OMINTIA. -~ 1202
000 00 3N0AY $1500 HINGD OL S3r1ddNS HIHLO 0502 (202

04 TR

0=,

Sywv Firglo,

e
1



Listing of Park & Recreation department projects that have been turned down:
2018 - Ridgemoor Park Playground construction (equipment & concrete work) — $150,000
2019 - Midway Park: Parking Lot, Pickleball & Soccer field construction - $250,000

2020 — Borse Community Park: Parking Lot expansion & reconstruction, Playground construction
(equipment & concrete work), Playground surface (poured in place) - $500,000

2021- Creekside Park: $495,000 redevelopment

Other ltems:

Water Mister

Outdoor Fitness Equipment

Basketball/Tennis Court repair: Borse, Creekside, Farmingdale & Waterford (tennis)
Fence at Willow Pond

Message Board at Prairie Trail



